



**David Oppenheimer Elementary School**

**PAC Meeting Minutes**

**Date: October 11, 2017**

**Attendance:** Linda Chen, Tara Blair, Michelle Steele, Paula Oberson, Persis Hui, Janice Liew, Sue Clarke, Serena Woo, Jen Li, Betty Yu, Carolyn Hanson, Mami Imura, Lisa Lewis, Chris Krothall  
**Staff:** Rosie Finch

**I. Call meeting to order 7:05 pm**

**II. Adopt Agenda**, motioned Jen Li, seconded Sue Clarke

**III. Adopt Minutes**, motioned Janice Liew, seconded Michelle Steele

**IV. Principal report**

- Milton Randall, drumming Thursday Oct 2, 2017
- VPD Halloween safety talk
- Trout lake Cross Country next week October 19, 2017
- Goal setting conferences
- Dance 3-K Dance
- Project chef - Barb Finnley
- Teachers communicating student learning, reporting guidelines
- Yellow paper successful
- Still in the process trying to hire music prep band teacher
- District has done, unfortunate; no one qualified music and band
- Universities double programs
- Student learning grant, \$10,000, as staff purchasing GST & PST
- Aboriginal curriculum, library topping up text books, learning resources, special need Student's, no final decisions, by January be spent

**V. Teachers Wish list**

- Thank you for supporting the teacher's Wish list, onus off fundraising
- Teachers had hope for, athletic jerseys, maybe proper basketball jersey, don't have to wear t-shirts just an update for the others Jerseys, cheaper version, 150 jerseys, ? 100, basketball jersey 30-40
- Wish list? 3000 for teachers laptops, since board K-7 teachers will get their own laptops roll out first week of November
- Not for resource teachers, 3000 6 teachers, one thought
- Need water fountains, old useless for filling up water bottles, longer term project, Legacy piece, ???? 3-5 thousand
- Playground Update, Install date Oct 17, 2017, all week for the build Friday pro d day, need 5-10 volunteer for each day x 4, ? Tue - Thurs since Friday Pro d day? 8-4 pm

**VI. Chairperson Reports - Linda Chen, Paula Oberson**

- E-mail will go out to get volunteers
- After meeting, Janice will do the newsletter, Janice needs to stay in the loop, give events or update the website, website more space, give a week notice

**VII. Treasurer - Michelle Steele**

- collecting on Munch a lunch
- Did get government gaming grant
- Paid for last year book printing
- Have 25,000, plus Munch- a-Lunch money
- Fundraising Serena Woo - Direct Drive
- Oct 23 to Nov 17 waiting for a wish list

VIII. Thinking of bring back orders for **Oppenheimer Spirit Wear Clothing**

IX. **D-Pak update** - all candidate forum Oct 26, 2017, 7-9pm

**X. Clothing Drive - Sue Clarke**

- Posters to remind for Monday Clothing Drive drop date Prizes, too primary, Sue will give them a treat option

**XI. Melissa - Fruit and Veg**

- Grade 7 students, parents to wash,
- Yearbook needs photos taken for Division 2-3, someone on the committee can do layout
- Volunteer, call a meeting soon
- Fresh to you fundraising, fruit and veg, working with Rosie with the grade 7's going to put in the order for Oct 20, will send home order forms

## **Committee Reports**

**Jennifer Li -**

- Grad coming along fundraising for camp Nov 4 game
- Camp fundraiser Grouse mountain ski passes, on sale til November 30
- Movie Night - last Friday, Oct 6 , 180 people turned out
- Family Photo Monday Oct 30, HT Photography Maybe? For grad fundraising
- December 1 (Rosie is ok and aware), Guarantee photos will be back before winter break
- notices will go out tomorrow, Thursday Oct 12 for BC Lions Grouse Mountain and Photos

**Family Fall Social** - If someone else could take it on, no takers, Linda will send out a notice, will take more time next year to plan

**Hot Lunch/ Munch a lunch - Paula, Michelle**

- Pizza doing well, 299 has gone up
- Munch a lunch is direct to School

**Subway - Mami limura**

- Late last week, Mami has asked to compensated next order

**Catering companies** emailing PAC, lots of good options, Rosie has 2 favourites

- Mami will get an update for the next pac meeting

**Wish list and annual fund**

- Rosie proposed the jersey - all in favour
- Teachers laptops, part-time 6
- Pass movement to move the money set aside for laptops to be used for resource teachers
- Rosie to look into cost of new water fountains. Need to also check who is responsible for extra cost if asbestos is found
- 125all in favour
- Vote to keep giving the money Ms. Zylstra \$ 200 max all in favor

**Serena Woo** - \$300.00 all in favour towards direct drive

Meeting adjourned 9:00 pm